



# Muhammad Imam Alfarisyi

Bandung, May 29th 1991

Sarijadi Block 18 No. 1, Bandung 40151

0857-2216-1537

m.imam.alfarisyi@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/imam-alfarisyi-0529>

IG: @kumem\_

I am a person with expertise in Data Analysis & Operations Management, specifically Inventory Analyst, Inventory & Warehouse Management, Process Analysis and Process Improvement. I am currently working as an Operations Manager at CV. Channel Pribadi Pariwara which has 2 active brands namely Troole.id & Box Ide.

## Education

### Institut Teknologi Nasional

Bandung

Industrial Engineering

2009 - 2014

IPK: 3.06

## Skills

- Inventory Analyst
- Data Analytics
- Inventory Management
- Warehouse Management System
- Process Improvement

## Software Skills

- MS Excel/Google Sheet (expert)
- MS Powerpoint/Google Slides (expert)
- MS Word/Google Docs (intermediate)
- MS Visio/Edrawmind/Whimsical (intermediate)
- Trello/Notion (intermediate)

## Work Achievements

- Breaking Troole sales record in August 2022
- Lowering Daya Motor's parts stock level from 2018 - 2021 from 3.48 to 2.08 by implementing Suggestion Order & deadstock sales program
- Champion of Daya Motor's internal QCP (Quality Control Project) in 2021: 2nd place - stock-taking process systemization
- Third Champion of Daya Group's Practical Problem Solving (PPS) in 2019 - lowering stock level at Gardujati Branch

## Project

- Design & implementation of Business Process & Operational SOP CV. CHADIPA
- Design & implementation of reporting infrastructure, performance assessment, and creation of CV. CHADIPA operational dashboards
- Design & implementation of "Hotline Order" & "Suggestion Order" sales process in Odoo Daya Motor system
- Design & implementation of "Stock Opname" process in Daya Motor's Odoo system
- Daya Dealer Academy teaching team for Daya Motor MT program (Inventory & Warehouse Management material)

## Working Experience

### Operational Manager

CV. Channel Pribadi Pariwara (CHADIPA) - Troole.id & Box Ide

March 2022 - Present

- Coordinate and control the activities of production, sales, and all operational units
- Establish and maintain relationships with all Vendors & Suppliers
- Conduct detailed business process analysis in the operational field
- Create and develop SOPs
- Control the implementation of systems and procedures related to operations & support (HR)

### Parts & Accessories Analyst (Sect. Head)

PT. Daya Anugrah Mandiri (Daya Motor)

March 2018 - March 2022

- Analyze branch stock data by considering stock levels, part rank composition, sales in, and sales out.
- Analyze and evaluate the rules/processes of goods flow in the parts warehouse of each branch (genba, PDCA process, etc.)
- Develop Inventory System in Daya Motor's Odoo system (evaluation and continuous improvement)
- Provide support in the form of recommendations and solutions in every Operational problem in the branches

### Production/Technical Staff

PT. Perkebunan Nusantara VIII

April 2015 - April 2017

- Responsible for monitoring the availability of production goods and machinery according to quality standards.
- Analyze data related to raw material and finished goods stock reports
- Manage the availability of parts and production machine maintenance schedules
- Supervise the course of the production process related to the running of production machines